
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Members, Board of Education 
  Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent 
 
FROM: Dr. Carrie Kamm, Director of Curriculum and Instruction 
 
DATE:  June 7, 2016 
 
RE: Eureka Math-Didax Order 
 

As part of the K-5 Eureka Math program there are student and teacher resources that are 
unique to Eureka Math lessons.  These resources are developed to support student understanding 
and coherence between grade levels.  For example, Eureka Math lessons use specific tools such as 
Rekenreks, place value discs, and metric weight sets to illustrate concepts for students.  Our K-5 
math written curriculum teams, who began meeting in May, have outlined the tools and materials that 
are necessary to implement the program with fidelity. To support our full implementation of the 
Eureka Math program, District 97 wishes to purchase these resources for our K-5 classrooms for the 
2016-2017 school year.  The financial impact to the district is $29,433.92.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Dr. Carrie Kamm 
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